
NOTICE OF DETERMINATION 

TO: 1_ County Clerk, County of 
San Bernardino 

X Office of Planning and Research 

FROM: City of Fontana 
Planning Department 
8353 Sierra Avenue 
Fontana, CA 92335 

SUBJECT: Filing of Notice of Determination in Compliance with Section 21152 of the Public 
Resources Code. 

Project Title: Design Review No. 23-031 -City Hall Renovation Project 

State Clearinghouse Number: 2023120527 
Name of Person or Agency carrying out project: Chris Sorensen, Engineering Department, City 
of Fontana. 

Project Location: The project site is located at 17013 Upland Avenue, Fontana Ca. 92335 (APN: 
0192-031-26). 

Project Description: City Hall Renovation Project- A request for site and architectural approval 
of a 29,500 square foot Fire District Administration East Annex Building along with vehicle 
parking on the ground floor, storage areas, fencing, landscaping and associated improvements. 

This is to certify that on January 16, 2024, the Planning Commission of the City of Fontana 

adopted the environmental documentation for the above described project along with the 
aforementioned Mitigated Negative Declaration , and made the following determinations: 

1. The project_ will1__ will not have a significant effect on the environment. 
3. Mitigation measures _x_ were _ were not made a condition of the approval of the project. 
4. A Statement of Overriding Considerations_ was 1_ was not adopted for this project. 
5. Findings ~ were_ were not made pursuant to the provisions of CEQA. 
6. The location and custodian of the documents which comprise the record of proceedings for the 

Addenda are specified as follows: 
Custodian: City of Fontana, Planning Department 
Location: 8353 Sierra Avenue, Fontana, CA 92335 

Date Received for Filing 

DiTanyon J nson 
Principal Planner 


